

ENTRY NO. 00196469

10/26/2021 11:21:15 AM B: 0571 P: 0532

BYLAWS PAGE 1 / 19

VERJEAN CARUSO, KANE COUNTY RECORDER

FEE \$ 1008.00 BY PREFERRED PROPERTY MANAGEMENT



**BYLAWS
OF THE
MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS OWNERS ASSOCIATION**

**ARTICLE I
NAME AND LOCATION**

The name of the Corporation is the Meadow View Heights Owners Association (hereinafter the "Association"). The mailing address of the Association is P.O. Box 1161, Duck Creek Village, Utah 84762 or such other addresses as the Association's Board of Directors may designate from time to time.

**ARTICLE II
PURPOSES**

The purposes for which the Association is organized are as stated in the Association's Articles of Incorporation.

**ARTICLE III
MEMBERS AND VOTING RIGHTS**

- 3.1 Every "Owner", as defined in the Association's Articles of Incorporation, shall be a member of the Association.
- 3.2 Membership in the Association is mandatory for all such Owners.
- 3.3 Membership is transferable with deed transfer, or with contract sale.
- 3.4 Membership is limited to those who own one or more lots in Meadow View Estates Subdivision, Units A, B, C, and D or Meadow View Heights Subdivision, Units E & F. No lot Owner shall have more than one membership, pay more than one dues obligation, or have more than one vote, regardless of the number of lots owned.
- 3.5 Members shall be bound by the Association's Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws, and all amendments thereto, as well as all policies, rules and regulations at any time adopted by the Association in accordance with these Bylaws.
- 3.6 Membership shall terminate when a member ceases to be an Owner, as defined in the Association's Articles of Incorporation.
- 3.7 Each member in good standing, as defined in the Association's Articles of Incorporation, shall be entitled to vote on each matter submitted to vote of the members of the Association.
- 3.8 If a member's dues are not paid within sixty (60) days after the date due, then that member's voting rights shall be suspended until the unpaid dues, together with interest and collection costs incurred, if any, are paid in full.



ARTICLE IV
MEETINGS OF MEMBERS

- 4.0 The Association may provide notice by electronic means, including text message, email or the Association's Website, if any. Any lot Owner may, by written demand, require the Association to provide notice to the lot Owner by US mail. If delivery is made by mail, it shall be deemed to have been delivered six (6) business days after a copy of the same has been deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid, addressed to any person at the address given by such person to the Association for the purpose of service of such notice, or to the residence of such person if no address has been given to the Association. Such address may be changed by the member from time to time by notice in writing to the Association or the Association's Property Management.
- 4.1 Each year the annual meeting of members of the Association will be held on a Saturday in June at a time and date designated by the Board. The Board of Directors may designate another time and place by resolution adopted at least forty-five (45) calendar days prior to the scheduled meeting. In all cases the annual meeting shall be held at a location on Cedar Mountain, unless and until the Bylaw provision is duly amended.
- 4.2 The Board of Directors shall provide notice of the annual meeting to the members not less than forty-five (45) days prior to the annual meeting date or if notification is by US Mail, the notice shall be mailed no later than forty-five (45) days prior to the annual meeting. **It is the intention of this Association to provide any and all notices to the members through the Association website.** The meeting notice need not include specific items to be considered at the meeting, unless required by law, by the Articles of Incorporation, or by these Bylaws.
- 4.3 The Board of Directors shall set the agenda for the annual meeting, which agenda shall include, at a minimum, election of members to the Board of Directors, a budget, and a financial report. The Board of Directors may place other items of business on the agenda for the annual meeting. The Board of Directors shall place any item of business on the agenda for the annual meeting upon petition there for signed and dated, no later than the record date for the annual meeting, be ten percent (10%) of all members in good standing of the Association. All items of business on the agenda of the annual meeting by member petition shall be identified in the annual meeting notice mailed to members pursuant to paragraph 4.2 above.
- 4.4 A majority of the members of Board of Directors present at a meeting of the Board of Directors may call a special meeting of the members of the Association.
- 4.5 Any member of the Association may petition the Board of Directors to call a special meeting of the members of the Association. The Board of Directors shall call a special meeting of the members of the Association upon receipt of a petition signed and dated by ten percent (10%) of all members in good standing. Only the items of business for which a special meeting is called will be transacted at that meeting.
- 4.6 The Board of Directors shall provide notice, as specified in 4.2 above, of any special meeting to the members of the Association, as of the record date of notice of such meeting not less than forty-five (45) days prior to the special meeting date or twenty-one (21) day notice for members demanding notice by US mail. The notice will specify the place, date, time of the special meeting, and the purpose of such meeting.
- 4.7 With respect to any annual or special meeting, the record date for determining those members entitled to notice of any such meeting shall be forty-five (45) days prior to scheduled meeting date.
- 4.8 With respect to any annual or special meeting, the record date for determining those members entitled to vote at any such meeting shall be the day prior to such meeting.
- 4.9 Each member shall promptly notify the Association of any change of address for the giving of notice to that member.
- 4.10 Nothing in these Bylaws shall be construed to limit the authority of the Association to take action by member consent or ballot as allowed by applicable law.

**ARTICLE V
BOARD OF DIRECTORS**

- 5.1 The business of the Association shall be managed by a Board of Directors.
- 5.2 The Board of Directors shall consist of seven (7) members in good standing of the Association.
- 5.3 All members of the Board of Directors shall be elected for a term of two (2) years, three being elected in odd numbered years, and four being elected in even numbered years. Nominations for directors are to be made either in writing to the secretary or in person at the annual meeting. The three or four as the case may be, shall be elected directors of the Association.
- 5.4 Immediately following the annual meeting of members, the members of the Board of Directors shall meet for the purpose of selecting a Chairman for the Board of Directors and officers of the Association for the coming year, which officers shall include, at a minimum, a President, Vice President, Secretary, and Treasurer. These officers shall be members of the Board of Directors. The Chairman of the Board of Directors shall also be President of the Association. No Director shall hold more than one office with the Association, in addition to being a Director of the Association, except that once person may be both Secretary and Treasurer.
- 5.5 The Chairman of the Board of Directors and President shall preside at all meetings of the members of the Association and of the Board of Directors and shall exercise general supervision of the affairs and activities of the Association. He/she shall also serve as an ex officio member of all committees of the Association.
- 5.6 The Vice President shall assume the duties of the Chairman of the Board of Directors during his/her absence.
- 5.7 The Secretary shall keep the minutes of all of the meetings of both the Board of Directors and members of the Association, which minutes shall become the official record of all business transacted at such meetings. The Secretary shall also be the custodian of all Association records. The Treasurer shall receive all funds of the Association; keep them in one or more accounts approved by the Board and pay out funds as directed by the Board. All disbursements of funds shall be checks signed by the Treasurer and the Chairman, or any other two members of the Board who have been authorized by the Board to sign checks when needed. The Treasurer may be bonded, in an amount appropriate to the amount of funds under his/her or her control at any given time. Bonding shall be at the option of the Board.
- 5.8 The Association may hire a Property Management Company or other similar company to provide financial and/or other administrative functions for the Association. The services to be provided by the Property Management Company shall be included, in writing, as part of the contract and may change from time to time as agreed to between the Property Management Company and the Association. If a Property Manager is hired by the Association the contracted Property Manager will take over all duties of the Treasurer including receiving and disbursement of all funds, and choosing financial institution as it considers proper as the repository for the funds of the Association. If NO Property Manager is involved, the Board of Directors shall select such bank or other financial institution as it considers proper as the repository for the funds of the Association.
- 5.9 The Board of Directors shall meet at least once annually on the date of the annual meeting, and may establish a schedule for regular meetings by vote of a majority of the Directors present.
- 5.10 The Chairman of the Board of Directors shall convene a special meeting of the Board of Directors upon written request of any three members of the Board of Directors, which meeting shall convene on not less than two days' notice to all members of the Board of Directors. Notice shall be by first class mail, except that in the case of less than seven (7) days' notice, telephonic or electronic notice is sufficient. In case of any special meeting, notice shall include the item or items of business to be transacted at the meeting.

ENTRY NO. 00196469

Page :

10/26/2021 11:21:15 AM B: 0571 P: 0534

BYLAWS PAGE 3 / 19

VERJEAN CARUSO, KANE COUNTY RECORDER

FEE \$ 1008.00 BY PREFERRED PROPERTY MANAGEMENT



- 5.11 Members of the Board of Directors shall receive no compensation for their services. However, they may be compensated for authorized expenses incurred.
- 5.12 A majority of the Board of Directors shall constitute a quorum for transacting business at any meeting of the Board of Directors, and the vote of a majority of those present at any such meeting shall constitute the vote of the Board of Directors and any other office in the Association, and failing resignation, shall be removed by the remaining Directors.
- 5.14 The Board of Directors shall remove for cause any Director who is no longer a Member in good standing of the Association and may remove for cause any Director who has failed to attend three board meetings, regular or special.
- 5.15 The members of the Association may remove any Director of the Association, with or without cause, by a majority vote of the members present at a regular or special meeting. If Director removal is a purpose of any such meeting, then notice must state that purpose, and must be distributed to all members of the Association at least fifteen (15) days before any such meeting and forty-five (45) days before meeting for all members requiring notice by US mail.
- 5.16 The Board of Directors shall, as soon as practical after a vacancy has occurred, appoint a replacement to fill the remainder of the term, provided that in the event of Director removal by the members, the members may elect the removed Director's successor at the same meeting at which the Director is removed, by majority vote of the members present at such meeting.
- 5.17 Nothing in these Bylaws shall be construed to limit the authority of the Association to take action by board member consent as allowed by applicable law.

**ARTICLE VI
FEES, DUES AND ASSESSMENTS**

- 6.1 Annual dues shall be \$50.00 for each membership. Increases in subsequent years may not exceed 10% per year without a majority of the members approving such increase.
- 6.2 Annual dues for each year are due and payable on or before the first (1st) day of March of that year. The membership year in the Meadow View Heights Owners Association is March 1 through the last day of February the following year.
- 6.3 Special Assessments may be levied on members only by the majority vote of members in good standing present at an annual meeting or a special meeting called for that purpose. Notice that a vote on a special assessment will take place at an annual meeting must be included in the notice of the annual meeting. The due date of any special assessment shall be set by the Board of Directors, if not set by the members at the time of vote thereon.
- 6.4 Dues and assessments not paid within sixty (60) days after the date due shall be considered delinquent and the member owing the same shall no longer be considered to be in good standing with the Association. Dues and assessments not paid within sixty (60) days after the due date shall bear interest at the rate of (12%) per annum for such date until paid.
- 6.5 All delinquent dues and assessments shall automatically become a lien on the member's lot or lots in favor of the Association without any notice other than these Bylaws being required. In addition, the Association shall have the right to file a lien on such lot or lots and to foreclose the same, according to the customary manner and practice applicable to lien foreclosures in the State of Utah. In addition, the Association shall have the right to elect not to enforce its lien rights but to proceed instead with an action against the member for collection of the delinquent dues and assessments, which election, if made, shall not preclude a later lien filing and foreclosure, to the extent the debt owed to the Association remains unpaid. The lien and collection rights of the Association set forth herein shall survive any member's sales of his/her lot or lots, and shall have priority over the interest of any purchaser of or successor to such lot or lots. In all cases, the Association shall have the right to recover its collection costs, including a reasonable attorney's fee and costs of court.

ENTRY NO. 00196469

10/26/2021 11:21:15 AM B: 0571 P: 0535

BYLAWS PAGE 4 / 19

VERJEAN CARUSO, KANE COUNTY RECORDER

FEE \$ 1008.00 BY PREFERRED PROPERTY MANAGEMENT



- 6.6 In the event that any member whose dues are paid sells his/her lot or lots, then that member shall be entitled to assign to the buyer of such lot or lots the benefit of his/her paid up dues.

ARTICLE VII FINANCIAL MATTERS

- 7.1 The Board of Directors shall select such bank or other financial institution as it considers proper as the repository for the funds of the Association.
- 7.2 All disbursements of funds shall be by check signed by the Treasurer and the President, or any other two members of the Board of Directors who have been authorized by the Board to sign checks when needed. If a Property Management Company is hired by the Association, the Board of Directors may authorize the disbursal of funds by the Property Management Company without two signatures.
- 7.3 The fiscal year of the Association shall begin March 1 and end on the last day of February the following year.
- 7.4 The Board of Directors shall present an annual budget and financial report to the Association at the annual meeting of the members.
- 7.5 The books and records of the Association shall be made available for inspection to any member in good standing within a reasonable time after request for the same.
- 7.6 No part of the net earnings of the Association shall inure to the benefit of, or be distributable to its officers or other private persons, except that the Association shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of its purposes.
- 7.7 The Board of Directors is expressly authorized to acquire policies of insurance and/or indemnification as it elects and to pay the expense of the same from Association funds.

ARTICLE VIII AMENDMENTS

- 8.1 The Board of Directors may amend these Bylaws by majority vote of the Directors present at any meeting of the Board of Directors called for that purpose unless such an amendment would result in a change of the rights, privileges, preferences, restrictions, or conditions of membership as to voting, dissolution, redemption or membership transfer. Notice of any meeting of the Board of Directors at which a Bylaw change is proposed for consideration by the Board of Directors will so indicate.
- 8.2 The Board of Directors may, by majority vote of the Directors present at any meeting of the Board of Directors called for that purpose, recommend the submission of a Bylaw amendment to a vote of the members. Notice of any meeting of the Board of Directors at which submission of a Bylaw change to the members will be considered will so indicate.
- 8.3 In addition, the Board of Directors shall submit to the members a proposed Bylaw amendment upon petition of ten percent (10%) of the Members in good standing of the Association.
- 8.4 Notice of any proposed Bylaw amendment shall include the actual text of any proposed amendment. The Board may or may not express its opinion, or the opinions of its individual Board members, to the membership in connection with any proposed Bylaw amendment.

END OF BYLAWS

ENTRY NO. 00196469

10/26/2021 11:21:15 AM B: 0571 P: 0536

BYLAWS PAGE 5 / 19

VERJEAN CARUSO, KANE COUNTY RECORDER

FEE \$ 1008.00 BY PREFERRED PROPERTY MANAGEMENT



EXHIBIT "A"

Legal Description

Real property located in Kane County, Utah

ALL OF LOTS 1 through 11, 13 through 67, 69, 71 through 75, and 48A of Unit "A", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the Office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

TOGETHER WITH all improvements and appurtenances thereunto belonging.

APN: 13-1, 13-2, 13-3, 13-4, 13-5, 13-6, 13-7, 13-8, 13-9, 13-10, 13-11, 13-13, 13-14, 13-15, 13-16, 13-17, 13-18, 13-19, 13-20, 13-21, 13-22, 13-23, 13-24, 13-25, 13-26, 13-27, 13-28, 13-29, 13-30, 13-31, 13-32, 13-33, 13-34, 13-35, 13-36, 13-37, 13-38, 13-39, 13-40, 13-41, 13-42, 13-43, 13-44, 13-45, 13-46, 13-47, 13-48, 13-49, 13-50, 13-51, 13-52, 13-53, 13-54, 13-55, 13-56, 13-57, 13-58, 13-59, 13-60, 13-61, 13-62, 13-63, 13-64, 13-65, 13-66, 13-67, 13-69, 13-71, 13-72, 13-73, 13-74, 13-75, and 13-48A.

ALL OF LOTS 1 through 63, of Plat "B", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

TOGETHER WITH all improvements and appurtenances thereunto belonging.

APN: 32-1, 32-2, 32-3, 32-4, 32-5, 32-6, 32-7, 32-8, 32-9, 32-10, 32-11, 32-12, 32-13, 32-14, 32-15, 32-16, 32-17, 32-18, 32-19, 32-20, 32-21, 32-22, 32-23, 32-24, 32-25, 32-26, 32-27, 32-28, 32-29, 32-30, 32-31, 32-32, 32-33, 32-34, 32-35, 32-36, 32-37, 32-38, 32-39, 32-40, 32-41, 32-42, 32-43, 32-44, 32-45, 32-46, 32-47, 32-48, 32-49, 32-50, 32-51, 32-52, 32-53, 32-54, 32-55, 32-56, 32-57, 32-58, 32-59, 32-60, 32-61, 32-62, and 32-63.

Amended and restated Declaration

Meadow View Heights

Page 8

ENTRY NO. 00196469

10/26/2021 11:21:15 AM B: 0571 P: 0537

BYLAWS PAGE 6 / 19

VERJEAN CARUSO, KANE COUNTY RECORDER

FEE \$ 1008.00 BY PREFERRED PROPERTY MANAGEMENT



ALL OF LOTS 1 through 51, 53 through 62, 64 through 74, and 63A of Plat "C", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah. TOGETHER WITH all improvements and appurtenances thereunto belonging.

APN: 52-1, 52-2, 52-3, 52-4, 52-5, 52-6, 52-7, 52-8, 52-9, 52-10, 52-11, 52-12, 52-13, 52-14, 52-15, 52-16, 52-17, 52-18, 52-19, 52-20, 52-21, 52-22, 52-23, 52-24, 52-25, 52-26, 52-27, 52-28, 52-29, 52-30, 52-31, 52-32, 52-33, 52-34, 52-35, 52-36, 52-37, 52-38, 52-39, 52-40, 52-41, 52-42, 52-43, 52-44, 52-45, 52-46, 52-47, 52-48, 52-49, 52-50, 52-51, 52-52, 52-53, 52-54, 52-55, 52-56, 52-57, 52-58, 52-59, 52-60, 52-61, 52-64, 52-65, 52-66, 52-67, 52-68, 52-69, 52-70, 52-71, 52-72, 52-73, 52-74

ALL OF LOT 62 SPRING DRIVE-MEADOW VIEW ESTATES AMENDED LOTS 62-63 & 67 of Plat "C", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 52-62

ALL OF LOT 63A SPRING DRIVE-MEADOW VIEW ESTATES AMENDED LOTS 62-63 & 67 of Plat "C", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 52-63A

ALL OF LOT 67 SPRING DRIVE-MEADOW VIEW ESTATES AMENDED LOTS 62-63 & 67 of Plat "C", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 52-67

Amended and restated Declaration

Meadow View Heights

Page 9

ENTRY NO. 00196469

10/26/2021 11:21:15 AM B: 0571 P: 0538

BYLAWS PAGE 7 / 19

VERJEAN CARUSO, KANE COUNTY RECORDER

FEE \$ 1008.00 BY PREFERRED PROPERTY MANAGEMENT



ALL OF LOT 68 SPRING DRIVE-MEADOW VIEW ESTATES AMENDED LOTS 62-63 & 67 of Plat "C", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 52-68

ALL OF LOT 69 SPRING DRIVE-MEADOW VIEW ESTATES AMENDED LOTS 62-63 & 67 of Plat "C", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 52-69

ALL OF LOT 70 SPRING DRIVE-MEADOW VIEW ESTATES AMENDED LOTS 62-63 & 67 of Plat "C", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 52-70

ALL OF LOT 71 SPRING DRIVE-MEADOW VIEW ESTATES AMENDED LOTS 62-63 & 67 of Plat "C", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.


APN: 52-71

Amended and restated Declaration

Meadow View Heights

Page 10

ENTRY NO. 00196469
10/26/2021 11:21:15 AM B: 0571 P: 0539
BYLAWS PAGE 8 / 19
VERJEAN CARUSO, KANE COUNTY RECORDER
FEE \$ 1008.00 BY PREFERRED PROPERTY MANAGEMENT



ALL OF LOT 72 SPRING DRIVE-MEADOW VIEW ESTATES AMENDED LOTS 62-63 & 67 of Plat "C", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 52-72

ALL OF LOT 73 SPRING DRIVE-MEADOW VIEW ESTATES AMENDED LOTS 62-63 & 67 of Plat "C", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 52-73

ALL OF LOT 73 SPRING DRIVE-MEADOW VIEW ESTATES AMENDED LOTS 62-63 & 67 of Plat "C", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 52-74

Amended and restated Declaration

Meadow View Heights

Page 11

ENTRY NO. 00196469

10/26/2021 11:21:15 AM B: 0571 P: 0540

BYLAWS PAGE 9 / 19
VERJEAN CARUSO, KANE COUNTY RECORDER
FEE \$ 1008.00 BY PREFERRED PROPERTY MANAGEMENT



ALL OF LOTS 2, 4 through 11, 13 through 29, 31 through 90, 92 through 104, 106, 108 through 129, and 131 through 161, of Plat "D", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 57-2, 57-4, 57-5, 57-6, 57-7, 57-8, 57-9, 57-10, 57-11, 57-13, 57-14, 57-15, 57-16, 57-17, 57-18, 57-19, 57-20, 57-21, 57-22, 57-23, 57-24, 57-25, 57-26, 57-27, 57-28, 57-29, 57-30, 57-31, 57-32, 57-33, 57-34, 57-35, 57-36, 57-37, 57-38, 57-39, 57-40, 57-41, 57-42, 57-43, 57-44, 57-45, 57-46, 57-47, 57-49, 57-50, 57-51, 57-52, 57-53, 57-54, 57-55, 57-56, 57-57, 57-58, 57-59, 57-60, 57-61, 57-62, 57-63, 57-64, 57-65, 57-66, 57-67, 57-68, 57-69, 57-70, 57-71, 57-72, 57-73, 57-74, 57-75, 57-76, 57-77, 57-78, 57-67, 57-68, 57-69, 57-70, 57-71, 57-72, 57-73, 57-74, 57-75, 57-76, 57-77, 57-78, 57-79, 57-80, 57-81, 57-82, 57-83, 57-84, 57-85, 57-86, 57-87, 57-88, 57-89, 57-90, 57-92, 57-93, 57-94, 57-95, 57-96, 57-97, 57-98, 57-99, 57-100, 57-101, 57-102, 57-103, 57-104, 57-106, 57-107, 57-108, 57-109, 57-110, 57-111, 57-112, 57-113, 57-114, 57-115, 57-116, 57-117, 57-118, 57-119, 57-120,, 57-121, 57-122, 57-123, 57-124, 57-125, 57-126, 57-127, 57-128, 57-129, 57-131, 57-132, 57-133, 57-134, 57-135, 57-136, 57-137, 57-138, 57-139, 57-140, 57-141, 57-142, 57-143, 57-144, 57-145, 57-146, 57-147, 57-148, 57-149, 57-150, 57-152, 57-153, 57-154, 57-155, 57-156, 57-157, 57-158, 57-159, 57-160, and 57-161.

ALL OF LOTS 293 through 333, 335 through 363, 365, and 367 through 384 of Plat "F", Meadow View Heights, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

TOGETHER WITH all improvements and appurtenances thereunto belong.

APN: 88-293, 88-294, 88-295, 88-296, 88-297, 88-298, 88-299, 88-300, 88-301, 88-302, 88-303

88-304, 88-305, 88-306, 88-307, 88-308, 88309, 88-310, 88-311, 88-312, 88-313, 88-314, 88-315, 88-316, 88-317, 88-318, 88-319, 88-320, 88-321, 88-322, 88-323, 88-333, 88-335, 88-336, 88-337, 88-338, 88-339, 88-340, 88-341, 88-342, 88-343, 88-345, 88-346, 88-347, 88-348, 88-349, 88-350, 88-351, 88-352, 88-353, 88-354, 88-355, 88-356, 88-357, 88-358, 88-359, 88-360, 88-361, 88-362, 88-363, 88-365, 88-367, 88-368, 88-369, 88-370, 88-371, 88-372, 88-373, 88-374, 88-375, 88-376, 88-377, 88-378, 88-379, 88-380, 88-381, 88-382, 88-383, and 88-384.

Amended and restated Declaration

Meadow View Heights

Page 12

ENTRY NO. 00196469

10/26/2021 11:21:15 AM B: 0571 P: 0541

BYLAWS PAGE 10 / 19

VERJEAN CARUSO, KANE COUNTY RECORDER

FEE \$ 1008.00 BY PREFERRED PROPERTY MANAGEMENT



EXHIBIT "B"
Consents to Declaration
And
Legal Descriptions for Plat "E" lots

The following lists of lots of Plate "E", Meadow-View-Heights, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

TOGETHER WITH all improvements and appurtenances thereunto belonging.

ALL OF LOT 168 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 86-168

ALL OF LOT 174 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 86-174

ALL OF LOT 178 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 86-178

Amended and restated Declaration

Meadow View Heights

Page 13

ENTRY NO. 00196469

10/26/2021 11:21:15 AM B: 0571 P: 0542

BYLAWS PAGE 11 / 19

VERJEAN CARUSO, KANE COUNTY RECORDER

FEE \$ 1008.00 BY PREFERRED PROPERTY MANAGEMENT



ALL OF LOT 179 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 86-179

ALL OF LOT 189 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 86-189

ALL OF LOT 199 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 86-199

ALL OF LOT 202 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 86-202

ALL OF LOT 206 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.


APN: 86-206

Amended and restated Declaration

Meadow View Heights

Page 14

ENTRY NO. 00196469
10/26/2021 11:21:15 AM B: 0571 P: 0543
BYLAWS PAGE 12 / 19
VERJEAN CARUSO, KANE COUNTY RECORDER
FEE \$ 1008.00 BY PREFERRED PROPERTY MANAGEMENT



ALL OF LOT 210 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 86-210

ALL OF LOT 221 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 86-221

ALL OF LOT 222 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 86-222

ALL OF LOT 224 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 86-224

ALL OF LOT 228 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 86-228

Amended and restated Declaration

Meadow View Heights

Page 15

ENTRY NO. 00196469

10/26/2021 11:21:15 AM B: 0571 P: 0544

BYLAWS PAGE 13 / 19

VERJEAN CARUSO, KANE COUNTY RECORDER

FEE \$ 1008.00 BY PREFERRED PROPERTY MANAGEMENT



ALL OF LOT 231 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 86-231

ALL OF LOT 232 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 86-232

ALL OF LOT 233 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 86-233

ALL OF LOT 236 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 86-236

ALL OF LOT 237 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 86-237

Amended and restated Declaration

Meadow View Heights

Page 16

ENTRY NO. 00196469

10/26/2021 11:21:15 AM B: 0571 P: 0545

BYLAWS PAGE 14 / 19

VERJEAN CARUSO, KANE COUNTY RECORDER

FEE \$ 1008.00 BY PREFERRED PROPERTY MANAGEMENT



ALL OF LOT 238 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 86-238

ALL OF LOT 239 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 86-239

ALL OF LOT 240 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 86-240

ALL OF LOT 244 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 86-244

ALL OF LOT 245 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 86-245

Amended and restated Declaration

Meadow View Heights

Page 17

ENTRY NO. 00196469

10/26/2021 11:21:15 AM B: 0571 P: 0546
BYLAWS PAGE 15 / 19

VERJEAN CARUSO, KANE COUNTY RECORDER
FEE \$ 1008.00 BY PREFERRED PROPERTY MANAGEMENT



ALL OF LOT 246 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 86-246

ALL OF LOT 251 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 86-251

ALL OF LOT 254 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 86-254

ALL OF LOT 255 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 86-255

ALL OF LOT 256 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 256

Amended and restated Declaration

Meadow View Heights

Page 18

ENTRY NO. 00196469

10/26/2021 11:21:15 AM B: 0571 P: 0547
BYLAWS PAGE 16 / 19

VERJEAN CARUSO, KANE COUNTY RECORDER
FEE \$ 1008.00 BY PREFERRED PROPERTY MANAGEMENT



ALL OF LOT 267 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 86-267

ALL OF LOT 274 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 86-274

ALL OF LOT 279 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 86-279

ALL OF LOT 283 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 86-283

ALL OF LOT 284 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 86-284

Amended and restated Declaration

Meadow View Heights

Page 19

ENTRY NO. 00196469

10/26/2021 11:21:15 AM B: 0571 P: 0548

BYLAWS PAGE 17 / 19

VERJEAN CARUSO, KANE COUNTY RECORDER

FEE \$ 1008.00 BY PREFERRED PROPERTY MANAGEMENT



ALL OF LOT 286 MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS Plat "E", Meadow View Estates, according to the Official Plat thereof on file in the office of the Recorder of Kane County, State of Utah.

APN: 86-286

Amended and restated Declaration

Meadow View Heights

Page 20

ENTRY NO. 00196469

10/26/2021 11:21:15 AM B: 0571 P: 0549

BYLAWS PAGE 18 / 19

VERJEAN CARUSO, KANE COUNTY RECORDER

FEE \$ 1008.00 BY PREFERRED PROPERTY MANAGEMENT



MEADOW VIEW HEIGHTS OWNERS ASSOCIATION

ADOPTION OF BY LAWS

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that:

1. I am the duly elected and acting President of Meadow View Heights Owners Association, a Utah nonprofit corporation ("Association"); and
2. The foregoing Bylaws, comprising (7) Pages, not including this page, and (4) pages of Legal Description of the Real properties located in Kane County, Utah, titled, EXHIBIT A and EXHIBIT B, which are governed by these bylaws. These Bylaws of the Association were duly adopted and ratified by a majority vote of members present at the annual meeting of the Association and approved by the Board of Directors of the Association on 22nd day of June, 2019.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my hand this 09th day of September, 2021

Curtis H. Cram

9-9-21

President

State of Utah
County of Iron

On 9/9/2021 Curtis H. Cram signed before
me Kyle Topham, Notary.

Kyle Topham



KYLE TOPHAM
Notary Public
State Of Utah
My Commission Expires 11-21-2023
COMMISSION NO. 709323

ENTRY NO. 00196469
10/26/2021 11:21:15 AM B: 0571 P: 0550
BYLAWS PAGE 19 / 19
VERJEAN CARUSO, KANE COUNTY RECORDER
FEE \$ 1008.00 BY PREFERRED PROPERTY MANAGEMENT